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MEETING DATE: November 7, 2023

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Heba El-Guindy, Director of Public Works

SUBJECT: Resolution Authorizing Additional Signatories for the Community

Development Block Grant (CDBG) 2017 Mitigation Resilient
Infrﬁstructure Program for the 2023-2025 Vegetation Removal Project
— All Districts

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution.

FUNDING: The 2023-2025 Vegetation Removal Project is funded through the Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG) 2017 Mitigation Resilient Infrastructure Program. There is no
impact to the County’s General Fund.

BACKGROUND: On April 13, 2021, the Board of Supervisors approved the submittal of
application for funding, the allocation of funding, the execution of the allocation agreements, and
any amendments thereto from the CDBG 2017 Mitigation Resilient Infrastructure Program in the
amount of $3,159,981 by Resolution 21-120.

Based on Resolution 21-120, the “Information and General Services Agency Director/Director of
Emeriqency Services, or County Executive Officer, is authorized to sign and submit Fund Requests
and all required reporting forms and other documentation as may be required by the State of
California from time to time in connection with the Agreement tor purposes of the Grant”.

Through the attached Resolution, the Department of Public Works is requesting to add to the
authorized signers for this grant to include the Director of Public Works and the Principal Civil
Engineer.

Item Initiated by: Michelle Garcia, Project Manager
Approved by: Heba EI-Guindy, Director of Public Works

Attachment:

- Resolution Authorizing Additional Signatories for the Community Development Block Grant
(CDBG) 2017 Mitigation Resilient Infrastructure Program for the 2023-2025 Vegetation Removal
Project
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